FW: Persia Breach letter

sernascone, Andre cB328 <[ NEGTNNGNGNGNGNGEGEGEGNGEENEEEE Wed, 3 May 2023 at 17:15
To: (I < S —

Dear Emad,
Please see attached breach letter in relation to the issues recently in obtaining CCTV from the premises.

Can | also update you with the drugs results from the swabbing conducted at the time

TOILET 1 CISTERN - COCAINE 2.22
TOILET SEAT 1 - NIL

TOILET SEAT 2 - NIL

TOILET SEAT 3 - NIL

BABY CHANGER - NIL
HANDDRYERS - NIL

SINK - COCAINE 1.39

KITCHEN PREP TABLE - NIL
KITCHEN PREP TABLE REAR - NIL
REAR TILL - NIL

REAR BAR - NIL

FRONT TILL - NIL

FRONT BAR - NIL

As per the letter, if there are any queries please contact Police Licensing.
Regards

Andre

PC Andre BERNASCONE CB328

|Licensing Officer | Brighton & Hove |
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P 5

FW: Persia Breach letter

persia Hove JJlIIIIINININGNGEGEE - Fri, 5 May 2023 at 08:18

To: Bernascone, Andre CB328 <G

Dear Andre
Good morning

Thank you for your Email,

| think | been give wrong information,

| was there on the three visit,

| was always helpful and try to work with the police,

The first visit 2 x police officer visited my premises. They want to go to the Cctv for the date of 22/04 from 6-7
clock

| show them what they wanted to see, and also they recorded on their phone as a video,

They ask me, they want me to record it and send it by email, which I didn't have the app on my phone on the same
day, then ask me they want to have the hard from the recorder. | said | don't know how to take the hard out. | can
call my technician and if there is any addition cost you may need to be paid, that was the misunderstanding,

On the second visit, they came in another two police officers they also wanted to have a look at the CCTV from 5 to
7 for same date, which | show them, and I've been very helpful again,

They send me the link and they’ve given me by 12 o'clock next day to send them the footage, as the footage was
large it wouldn’t download to the link,

on the third visit, the came or the police, Licensing and it was Saturday busy night again | explain to them the link
they've sent me | can’t send the footage. I've downloaded it on my phone but | couldn’t send it, then the police
officer said she wants to take the whole system recording and | said you're more than welcome to take it,

As | had a replacement on a garage, while they were disconnecting, the system we were trying with the licensing
officers on my phone, and it shows the footage was completed online where they still took the recorder with them
self,

At the same time, the police officer want to interview few of my staff, and making a big Sean in front of my
customer, this when | came in and | said this is not on let’s get the CCTV footage sorted. Then he can contact them
and their own time and you can interview them. You can’t do this to my business while | have customer on busy
Saturday,

I'm always helpful, and | will try to work with all department and be happy to help,

Just want to share this with you so you know exactly what’s going on,

Regards Emad

Persia restaurant
[Quoted text hidden]
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